City of York Council	Committee Minutes
Meeting	Corporate Appeals Panel
Date	5 June 2015
Present	Councillors Gunnell, Waller and Reid (Substitute)

1. Election of Chair

Resolved: That Councillor Reid be elected to chair the meeting.

2. Exclusion of Press and Public

Resolved: That the press and public be excluded from the meeting during consideration of agenda item 5 (Appeal against Dismissal) on the grounds that it contains information relating to an individual and information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual. This information is classified as exempt under paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A to Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972, as revised by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006.

3. Declarations of Interest

Members were invited to declare at this point in the meeting any personal interests not included on the Register of Interests, any prejudicial interests or disclosable pecuniary interests which they may have in respect of the business on the agenda.

Councillor Gunnell declared a personal non prejudicial interest as a member of Unison.

Councillor Waller advised all present that he had recently been appointed to the position of Executive Member for Environment and that his portfolio included the service area covering waste services. He confirmed that he had only just taken up this position and not been involved in the management restructure which had taken place before he was appointed. He asked both parties if they were happy for him to hear this appeal. All those present confirmed they were happy for him to do so.

4. Minutes

Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Appeal Panel held on 12 December 2014 be approved and signed by the chair as a correct record.

5. Appeal against Dismissal

The Panel considered an appeal against dismissal on the grounds of compulsory redundancy under the Council's Supporting Transformation (Management of Change) Policy resulting from the decision to delete the appellant's post following a restructure of the management of Waste Services.

The hearing was attended by the Assistant Director, Transport, Highways and Fleet, who presented the management case and an HR Business Partner advising management. The appellant was in attendance at the hearing and was accompanied by his Unison representative. An HR Business Partner was also in attendance to provide HR advice to the Panel.

At the outset of the appeal hearing, management raised the issue of why the mitigation presented in the appeal papers had not been presented at the original hearing. They advised the Panel that the appellant and his representative had been given the opportunity to challenge the decision to dismiss and make representations at the original hearing but that no mitigation had been presented at that time.

The meeting was adjourned in order that the Panel could take advice from the council's legal officer and HR officer regarding the issues which had been raised.

Based on the advice received and following further deliberation, the Panel felt that, in view of comments made by the appellant and his representative, there was some doubt as to whether they had been fully aware of the correct process for presenting information in support of their case. The Panel felt that the letter of invite to the dismissal hearing could have been clearer in stating that the dismissal hearing was the opportunity to present mitigating evidence. They advised that the contents of all correspondence be reviewed to ensure that all employees, whether or not they chose to be represented by a union, contained the necessary information. The Panel agreed that the evidence which had been put before them should have been put before the hearing manager at the dismissal hearing and therefore they could not reasonably hear the appeal. They agreed that, in order to ensure that the process was carried out fairly and reasonably, the original hearing should be reconvened so that all the relevant mitigation could be considered by the appropriate chief officer in line with the Council's Management of Change procedures.

- Resolved: That the case be referred back to dismissal hearing stage and the original hearing reconvened to ensure that all the relevant mitigation could be considered by the appropriate chief officer.
- Reason: In order to ensure that the process is carried out fairly and reasonably and in accordance with the Council's Supporting Transformation (Management of Change) Policy.

Councillor Reid, Chair [The meeting started at 10.00 am and finished at 11.00 am].